

Message

To: Matthew Betik (mbetik@kpmg.ca) [mbetik@kpmg.ca]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]
Subject: Draft for discussion - risks note for the market accounts including fair hydro
Attachments: Note xx_Market risks DRAFT for discussion only.docx

Importance: High

All

Attached is my draft suggested risk note that should be including in the IESO f/s.

As discussed with Susan Nicholson, the thought is that the attached draft would be infused with the "Market Accounts" note as these risks related to the market and fair hydro..., thereby leaving the current Note #12 Financial Risk Management which has IESO corporate risks unaffected.

Regards.